

SENATE BILL NO. 303

INTRODUCED BY McCALLUM

IN THE SENATE

January 28, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
February 7, 1981	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 9, 1981	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 10, 1981	Second reading, do pass.
February 11, 1981	Correctly engrossed.
February 12, 1981	Third reading, passed. Ayes, 49; Noes, 0. Transmitted to House.

IN THE HOUSE

February 13, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Judiciary.
March 19, 1981	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 27, 1981	Second reading, concurred in.
March 30, 1981	On motion rules suspended and bill allowed to be transmitted on 71st legislative day. Motion adopted.
March 31, 1981	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 97; Noes, 0.

IN THE SENATE

April 1, 1981	Returned from House. Concurred in. Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.
---------------	---

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Senate BILL NO. 303

INTRODUCED BY *McCallum*-----

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW CERTAIN BOARDS OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND COUNTY ATTORNEYS TO ESTABLISH THE OFFICE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY AS A PART-TIME POSITION; AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2706, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-4-2706, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-4-2706. County attorney may ~~to~~ be full ~~or part~~ time -- resolution -- salary. (1) In any county with a population of less than 30,000, the county commissioners may, upon the consent of the county attorney, on July 1 of any year by resolution establish the office of county attorney as a full-time position subject to the provisions of 7-4-2701 and 7-4-2704. The salary for this position is the salary provided by 7-4-2503 for the office of county attorney in a county with a population in excess of 30,000.

~~(2) In any county in which the office of county attorney has been established as a full-time position under subsection (1), the county commissioners may, by resolution and upon the consent of the county attorney, establish the office as a part-time position on July 1 of any year."~~

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL
SB 303

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Spate BILL NO. 303
McCallum

INTRODUCED BY _____
A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW CERTAIN BOARDS
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND COUNTY ATTORNEYS TO ESTABLISH
THE OFFICE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY AS A PART-TIME POSITION;
AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2706, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-4-2706, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-4-2706. County attorney may ~~to~~ be full ~~or part~~ time
-- resolution -- salary. (1) In any county with a population
of less than 30,000, the county commissioners may, upon the
consent of the county attorney, on July 1 of any year by
resolution establish the office of county attorney as a
full-time position subject to the provisions of 7-4-2701 and
7-4-2704. The salary for this position is the salary
provided by 7-4-2503 for the office of county attorney in a
county with a population in excess of 30,000.

~~(2) In any county in which the office of county
attorney has been established as a full-time position under
subsection (1), the county commissioners may, by resolution
and upon the consent of the county attorney, establish the
office as a part-time position on July 1 of any year."~~

-End-

SECOND READING
SB 303

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Sen. McCallum BILL NO. 303
INTRODUCED BY *McCallum*-----

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW CERTAIN BOARDS OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND COUNTY ATTORNEYS TO ESTABLISH THE OFFICE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY AS A PART-TIME POSITION; AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2706, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-4-2706, MCA, is amended to read:
"7-4-2706. County attorney may ~~be~~ full ~~or part~~ time -- resolution -- salary. (1) In any county with a population of less than 30,000, the county commissioners may, upon the consent of the county attorney, on July 1 of any year by resolution establish the office of county attorney as a full-time position subject to the provisions of 7-4-2701 and 7-4-2704. The salary for this position is the salary provided by 7-4-2503 for the office of county attorney in a county with a population in excess of 30,000.

~~(2) In any county in which the office of county attorney has been established as a full-time position under subsection (1), the county commissioners may, by resolution and upon the consent of the county attorney, establish the office as a part-time position on July 1 of any year."~~

-End-

THIRD READING
SB 303

1 SENATE BILL NO. 303
2 INTRODUCED BY McCALLUM

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW CERTAIN BOARDS
5 OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND COUNTY ATTORNEYS TO ESTABLISH
6 THE OFFICE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY AS A PART-TIME POSITION;
7 AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2706, MCA."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 7-4-2706, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "7-4-2706. County attorney may to be full or part time
12 -- resolution -- salary. (1) In any county with a population
13 of less than 30,000, the county commissioners may, upon the
14 consent of the county attorney, on July 1 of any year by
15 resolution establish the office of county attorney as a
16 full-time position subject to the provisions of 7-4-2701 and
17 7-4-2704. The salary for this position is the salary
18 provided by 7-4-2503 for the office of county attorney in a
19 county with a population in excess of 30,000.

20 (2) In any county in which the office of county
21 attorney has been established as a full-time position under
22 subsection (1), the county commissioners may, by resolution
23 and upon the consent of the county attorney, establish the
24 office as a part-time position on July 1 of any year."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL

SB 303